
 

   

   

   

   

          
     

 

   
       

 

   
     

   

    
     

 

 
 

   
     

     

     
     

            
                 
            

             
           

              
            
               

             
  

 

               
                 
               
             
             

               
             

           
 

 

         
             

             
           

       
            

           
             

       
 

                 
             

           
             
               

             
             
   

  

             
            

                    
                       
      

 
    

       
            

 

     
 

         

Glenville 

Carnegie Ave. 

Euclid Ave. 

Chester Ave. 

Cedar Ave. 

B’nai Brith — Standard Club 
7103 Euclid Ave. 
1907—1923* 

Martha House 
2032 E. 90th Street 

1919—1927 

Ohave Emuno 
7117 Cedar Road 
1923— 1938* 

Chibas Jerusalem 
8324 Cedar Rd. 
1917—1936 

Ansel Rd. 

Tifereth Israel 
1855 E. 105th. 

1924 — 

Euclid Ave Temple 
8206 Euclid Ave 
1912—1957 Standard Club 7103 Euclid Avenue 

This large home was leased in 1907 by the 
newly formed Standard Club, modeled after 
the successful Jewish social club in Chicago. 
Renovations and a addition with sleeping 
rooms was completed in 1921 under the 
direction of Architect Harry Cone. The 
building would also be occupied by the by 
the B’nai B’rith organization until at least 
1923. 

At an unknown date the building were raised 
and in 1946 a diner car known as American 
Diner was placed on the property. The first 
manger was Kenny King, who would later 
establish a restaurant chain that bore his 
name thought N.E. Ohio. The diner car was 
removed in 1955, and is under renovation. 
Today the property is vacant lot. 

http://www.oh­diners.com/american/index.htm 

Martha House— 2032 East 90th. 
Established in 1907 by the National Council 
of Jewish Women, Cleveland Division as a 
safe home for unwed and recently 
immigrant Jewish women unexpectedly 
without a reliable support system. Named 
in memory of the Martha Wolfenstein, 
daughter of the first superintendant of the 
Jewish orphanage (Now Bellefaire). 

In 1919 after 11 years at 2234 East 46th, 
The East 90th location was purchased and 
maintained until 1927 when the Council 
chose other options to assist women in 
need. The property was sold and known as 
the Florentine Hotel. In 1960 The property 
was purchased by the Cleveland Clinic and 
later demolished. 

E
.105th. 

Name change of from Ohavei Emuna to 
Ohave Emuno recorded Feb 1928 

*Date is approx. based on Cuyahoga County records of 
sheriff sale in 1938 to current owner, The Sardis Baptist 
Church. 

Jewish Cleveland 
Haymarket to the Heights 
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http://images.ulib.csuohio.edu/cdm/ref/collection/synagogues/id/16
http://images.ulib.csuohio.edu/cdm/ref/collection/sacred/id/40
http://images.ulib.csuohio.edu/cdm/ref/collection/sacred/id/8
http://images.ulib.csuohio.edu/cdm/ref/collection/synagogues/id/17
http://images.ulib.csuohio.edu/cdm/ref/collection/synagogues/id/19
http://images.ulib.csuohio.edu/cdm/ref/collection/synagogues/id/18



